

10 June 2026

From: Dr. Edward Goodell, Director of University of Utah Reactor Facility (ted.goodell@utah.edu)
Subj: Administrative License Amendment Request for License number R-126, Docket number 50-407

To: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Ref: (1) UUTR Technical Specification

We respectfully request a review of the attached license amendment regarding our fuel inspection surveillance requirements. Our Reactor Safety Committee has approved all documents supporting this request in accordance with UUTR TS 6.2.3. I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Correspondence regarding this request should be addressed to me and our facility's Reactor Supervisor, Andrew Allison (Andrew.Allison@utah.edu, 801-581-4188, see mailing address below).

Sincerely,



Dr. Edward Goodell

Director, University of Utah Reactor Facility
110 South Central Campus Dr. Suite 2000
Salt Lake City, Utah, 84112